



Swati Sharma

Counsel

Plot No. A7 & A8, Sector 4, Noida 201 301
National Capital Region, India

T: + 91 120 417 9999

F: + 91 120 417 9900

@: swati.sharma@azbpartners.com

Swati Sharma, Counsel is part of the Noida office and is part of Mr. Hardeep Sachdeva's team. With over 11 years of work experience, Swati Sharma specializes in, and has extensive experience in handling various complex commercial litigations, arbitration, matters pertaining to insolvency and restructuring. She also has expertise in banking and finance dispute resolution, more specifically in handling matters relating to securitization and debts recovery. Swati represents leading banks, financial institutions, real estate and infrastructure giants, multinational companies, asset reconstruction companies, before varied courts, judicial fora and tribunals in the country.

Experience

- Counsel (April 2024 – Present)
- Senior Associate (October 2021 to April 2024)

Key Practice Areas

- Dispute Resolution,
- Insolvency and Restructuring,
- Banking Finance.

Recent Work Highlights

- Swati has been involved in various complex civil and commercial litigation, varied arbitrations, on behalf of the clients. She has advised the clients and represented the clients in various courts, fora and tribunals in the country. To name a few important matters, she has been involved in the initial few proceedings wherein an acquisition plan under the liquidation regime has been approved, and debt ridden companies have been acquired under liquidation on a going concern basis. She has also been involved in complex oppression and mismanagement proceedings initiated by a majority shareholder (having complete control over the company), against minority shareholder. She has also been involved in highly technical matters involving assessment of various codal norms in relation to construction of large commercial buildings. Apart from the above, Swati has also handled matters in relation to land acquisition, before the Supreme Court.

Memberships

- Bar Council of Delhi, 2013

Professional Qualifications

- Amity Law School, Amity University (Uttar Pradesh). Batch 2008-2013.